

Assam Schedule LIII (Part I), Form No. 70

MISCELLANEOUS RECEIPT

1. Book No. **847** Serial No..... **6**
2. Name of the person making the payment..... **W/G. C. F. Pandey**
3. Number of document to which the fee relates..... **one**
4. Fees paid— **11 page** Article— **220P**
—220P

Dated

19 2016

Registering Officer

The Bharat Press, Gau-9.

19/10/16

দাখিলকাৰী উভতাই দিব আৰু এই ঠাইত আঠা লগাই ৰাখিব।

54

১৯

চনৰ

নং

ক্রমিক নং

দলিল নং

বহীৰ নং

13575
5834

Mimadhar Bhattacharya

দ্বাৰা সম্পাদিত

Chemul charan Bhattacharya

পচিল মতে নিয়মিত মাছুল

অতিৰিক্ত

চন

325

তাং

শ্রী

চৰ বেজিহাৰ

এই ৰচিদ দাখিল কৰিলে দলিল উভতাই দিয়া হব।

30.9.03



64
Chow
Sub-Region
Crested

1. Mena-dhar Bar-thakur

2. Chandi Ch. Bhattacharyya

3. Sreemanta Datta

4. Subnormal Deb

S. M. Chakrabarty

contd. . . p/2

2581
1/9/04

PRESENTED TO REGISTRATION
at.....
of.....
In the Guwahati
by.....
execution (claimant)

Choudhury
Sr. Sub-Registrar
Guwahati
30-9-04

1. Minachan Baruah



Identified by.....
S/O of.....
of..... P S.....
DIST.....
By Profession.....

Choudhury
Sr. Sub-Registrar
Guwahati
30-9-04

1. Minachan Baruah
2. Chandich Baruah
3. Sreenanta Saran
4. Submit D.
5. Mohan Choudhury

Identified by -
Puranjay Baruah
Advocate
30/9/04

Not dispensed
with *Choudhury*
30-9-04

1. Minakhar Baruah
2. Chandan Baruah
3. Ananta Baruah
4. Subimal Deb
5. Mahesh Chandra Baruah

Whereas the above named Trustees for the purpose of promotion and advancement of education were and are desirous of establishing an educational establishment which shall be managed and where education shall be imparted in the manner and in accordance with the principle hereinafter declared. For effectuating the said desire the founder members have created this "NILACHAL ACADEMIC TRUST" for the purpose of imparting Teacher education in West Guwahati College of Education and in any other academic institutions which might be created from time to time, where education is to be imparted in the manner and in accordance with the principles, rules and regulations of the controlling authorities of this country.

NOW THIS TRUST DEED WITNESSETH AS FOLLOWS :

1. The name of the trust is "NILACHAL ACADEMIC TRUST".
2. The commencement of the trust work will be 1st day of April, 1992.
3. The objects of the Trust are :
 - (a) To aim through all educational programme, to develop the students mentally and physically to a well balance personality than morally a good examinee.
 - (b) To seek affiliation with examining and statutory bodies so that after completion of education the student may be eligible higher education anywhere in India.
 - (c) To provide adequate academic facilities so that the students may pursue independent studies.
 - (d) To make the student conscious of their (a) place of members of the vast country, wide society rather as members of narrow community, (b) responsibilities as future voters.
 - (e)
 - (i) Responsibilities as future citizen and
 - (ii) Responsibilities as future planners and administrators of the affairs of the country.
 - (f) To encourage students interest and involvement in all worthy causes and problems in their immediate environment and to encourage social services.
 - (g) To develop in the students capacity for planning and execution of group activities and management of resources of the organisation.
 - (h) To acquaint the students with the teaching of great religious teachers, saints and sages of the country.

-: 3 :-

1. Minadhar Barthakur
2. Sri C.C. Bhattacharjee
3. Sri Mahesh Bhuyan
4. Subimal Deb
5. Sri S. Sarkar

Subject to the primary obligation of the trustees to ensure that the said educational institution, managed, maintained, developed and extended and education therein is imparted in the manner and in conformity with the principles herein before set out in clause above, the said educational institution and its affairs shall be managed by a Board of Management ~~constituted~~ constituted and appointed and with such powers and duties as are hereinafter provided in the Deed.

(1) The income of the said educational institution whatsoever derived shall be applied solely ~~managed~~ to manage, maintain, develop and extend the said educational institutions and impart education therein in the manner and in conformity with the principles hereinbefore set forth and no portion or indirectly be way of profit to any trustee or any member of the Board of Management provided that nothing herein shall prevent the payment of reasonable and proper remuneration, salary, allowances to any trustee or to any member of the Board of Management employed as a teacher or in any other capacity in the said institution in return for service actually rendered or who otherwise renders any services or the payment of proper rent for the premises derived or let out for the purpose of the said institution or repayment of purchase expenses to any trustee or any member of the Board of Management.

(1) All properties movable, immovable, land tenant, leasehold properties, money Bank A/C. and all assets of whatsoever kind shall be vested in the trustee and they shall have the custody of all deeds and documents and shall be responsible for the same and subject to the provision of the Deed shall deal with the properties in accordance with the direction of the Board of Trustees.

4. There will be five (5) trustees of the said educational institution and the first trustee shall be (a) Dr. Minadhar Barthakur, (b) Sri C.C. Bhattacharjee (c) Subimal Deb (d) Sri S. Sarkar, (e) Sri Mahesh Bhuyan. The Trustees may in their absolute discretion appoint two other additional trustees, so that the total number of the trustees does not exceed seven (7).

5. Subject to the provisions of this Deed and the direction of the Management the trustees shall have the power to apply or expand any part of the institutions properties in the purchase of acquisition of movable or immovable properties for the purposes of the said institutions and also have the power to sell or otherwise dispose of or mortgage any part of the institution properties, movable or immovable and also have the power to enter into contracts or to apply or expand any part of the institutions properties for the purposes of the said institutions. The Trustees may from time to time invest any part of the capital or income of the said institutions upon such approved securities as the Board may direct. Save as otherwise provided the powers referred to in this clause shall be exercised or signified by resolution passed at a meeting of the trustees.

Contd...4

1. M. Madhur
Barthukur
2. Chandi S.
D. Chatterjee
3. Sumantra
Debn
4. Subimal Deb
5. M. Madhur
Barthukur

5(A) For the removal of doubts it is reiterated and declared that the expression " institutions properties" whatever used in this Deed includes "money".

6. All Deeds, contracts and other documents relating to the said institutions properties may except as to transactions where it is deligatory under any law for all the trustees to sign and execute, be executed, by any two trustees.

7. Subject to the provisions of this Deed and directions of the Board of Management, the trustees may at any time permit any part of any premises in which the said institutions for the time being be located to be used either gratuitously or otherwise for lectures, meeting or otherwise provided that the use thereof for purposes of the said institution shall not be thereby interferred with.

8. Subject to the provisions of this Deed and directions of the Board of Management the trustees may apply any part of the institutionproperties in acquiring by purchase or lease or otherwise any land or buildings for the purposes of the said institution or as a site for the erection of a building to be used as institution premises and may ~~erect~~ erect such building or pull down or rebuild or alter or improve any existing buildings for the purpose of the institutions and may make provision for ~~hostel~~ hostel facilities for student of the said institution on the land or buildings so acquired.

9. The trustees shall meet together for the despatch of business and may adjourn and otherwise regulate their meeting as they think fit. The trustees shall ~~from among~~ themselves select a Chairman of their meetings and determine the period for which the Chairman is to hold office. The Chairman shall preside at all meetings of the trustees. Questions arising at any meeting shall be determined by a majority. In case of an equality of votes the Chairman shall have a second or casting vote. The trustees shall appoint from among their member Secretary, and determine the period for which the Secretary is to hold office and the duties to be performed by the Secretary.

10. Subject to the provisions of this Deed the trustees may make such regulations and provisions in regard to the conduct and procedure of their meetings as the trustees, may think proper and shall also have similar powers to make from time to time regulations and provisions with regard to any matters in respect of which any power or duty is hereby vested in the trustees. The trustees may alter, amend, vary or rescind such regulations and provisions as the trustees may think fit.

11. Any resolution decision, regulation or provision of the trustees may be altered amended varied or rescinded from time to time at a meeting of the trustees held after ~~the~~ not less than seven days notice specifying the object of the meeting.

12. The trustees shall hold their meetings as may from time to time be necessary on such day and at such hour as the trustees shall determine, but not less than four (4) meetings in a year.

1. Minerva Berthel
2. Charles Ch. Berthel
3. Vincent Berthel
4. Subinul Deb
5. Subinul Deb
6. Subinul Deb

13. There shall be a quorum when three trustees are present at any meeting. The trustees for the time being not less than a quorum may act for all purposes at a meeting of the trustees in the administration of the Trust.

14. A minute book shall be kept by the trustees and proper minutes of the entry into office of every new trustee and of all proceedings and all business transacted at every meeting of the trustee shall be entered in the said minute book and shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting and all other trustees present at that meeting either at the conclusion thereof or at some future meeting if they have been duly confirmed.

15. Any one of the trustees may when there are more than two retire from the trust of this deed on giving one month's notice in writing of the intention to do so to each of the other trustees for the time being and the trustees shall at their next meeting after the receipt of the notice cause a note thereof to be entered in their minute book and the office of such trustee shall become vacant on the date of expiry of such notice unless in the meantime the notice is withdrawn.

16. If and whenever any of the trustees shall ~~refuse~~ refuse or become unfit or unable to act or become incapable of acting, the trustees shall at their next meeting cause a note thereof to be entered in their minute book and thereupon the office of such trustee shall become vacant on the date of such entry.

17. If and whenever for any reason the number of trustees is reduced below the number of five the continuing trustees shall appoint another person to be a trustee by a resolution passed at a meeting of the trustees to be held within two months from the occurrence of the vacancy to be filled up. Provided however if any trustee who is also a Founder Trustee gives notice of retirement under Clause 15 of this Deed, the trustees may before the retiring trustee retires select a person to be a trustee in place of the retiring trustee and the person so selected shall be appointed as a trustee in place of the retiring trustee after the office of the retiring trustee shall have become vacant. No person appointed as a new trustee shall be entitled to act as trustee until the new trustee shall have signed a declaration in the minute book of the trustees to the effect that the new trustee accept the office of trustee and is willing to act in the trust of the Deed.

18. Upon the appointment of a new trustee it shall not be necessary to vest the trust properties in the new trustee or otherwise unless and until the number of trustees in whom the same shall for the time being be vested shall have become reduced below the number of three in which case the same shall upon such appointment and upon the new trustee signing the declaration referred to in clause 17 of this Deed be vested in the whole body thereof as well as continuing and all such acts and things as the trustees shall direct shall be done for the purposes of vesting in the new trustee jointly with the continuing trustees the said trust properties.

1. Minachal
2. Bantel
3. Bantel
4. Bantel
5. Bantel
6. Bantel
7. Bantel
8. Bantel
9. Bantel
10. Bantel

19. The trustees shall execute the trust and conduct the affairs of the trust in accordance with the provisions of this Deed and with fidelity and ~~reasonable~~ reasonable diligence and with due regard to the financial resources of the said trust and shall not take any decision or do any act which is likely to jeopardize the trust properties or affect adversely the functioning of the said trust or expose the trustees and the said trust to any financial burden or liability not warranted by the financial resources of the said trust.

20. If the trustees consider it expedient they may alter the name of the said trust retaining however as part of the name the word "Nilachal Academic Trust".

BOARD OF MANAGEMENT

21. The Board of Management (hereinafter referred to as "the Board") shall consist of two trustees for the time being of this Deed, who shall be ex-officio members (hereinafter referred to as "the trust members of the Board") two persons nominated by the trustees (hereinafter referred to as "the nominated members of the Board"), the principle of the stitution who shall be ex-officio member of the Board.

21(A) *The Capital of the trust board shall be Rs 12,500/- which shall be contributed equally by the trustees.*

22. The Board shall be constituted in the manner hereinafter provided and shall be constituted for a period of three years and the members of the Board shall hold office for a term of three years to be reckoned from the date of constitution of the Board for three years. All the members of the Board including the nominated members and the trustee members shall cease to be members of the Board at the end of the term of three years but all of them shall be eligible to be nominated or appointed as members of the Board for the next term.

22.A Two persons shall be nominated by the trustees for the time being of this Deed for a period of three years as nominated members of the Board at a meeting of the trustees and upon such nomination being made the trustees shall cause a note thereof to be entered in the minute book of the trustees and the Board shall be deemed to be constituted as from the date of such nomination with the said two nominated members of the Board, the two trustees for the time being as ex-officio members of the Board and the principle of the institution as ex-officio members of the Board. As soon as possible after the constitution of the Board the trustees shall call the first meeting of the Board.

23. Vacancies occurring among the nominated members of the Board shall in every case be filled up by ~~the~~ appointment made by the Board and in each case such appointment shall be made by a resolution passed at a meeting of the Board.

24. A Board shall be constituted for a period of three years and the members of the Board whatever be the date of their appointments shall hold office for a term of three years reckoned from the date of nomination by the trustees of two nominated members of the Board and all members of the Board consisting of all nominated members. The two trustees of the Board and the Principal shall cease to be members of Board on completion of three years from the date of the said nomination and within two weeks from the date of member ceasing to be members of the Board as aforesaid the trustees shall at a meeting of the trustee held for that purpose cause a note there to be entered in the minute book of the trustees and shall within two weeks from the date of such entry nominate two persons to be nominated members of the Board and

1. Minadhar
Bantukun
2. Chandell ch
Bantukun
3. Shuen
4. Subing
5. Subing
6. Subing
7. Subing

until such nomination is made all the function of the Board including the functions of the Secretary and Treasurer so appointed by the Board shall vest in the trustees.

24A. The Board shall be vested with powers to nominate the Secretary and the Treasurer for a period of three years from amongst the Board Members and the duties and responsibilities of the two Offices shall be defined by the Board in its first meeting of the Board.

25. The Board shall meet monthly or oftener if required on such day and at such hour as the Board shall determine for the despatch of business, and may adjourn or otherwise regulate the meeting of the Board as it thinks fit. The Board shall appoint from among the members of the Board a Chairman of the meeting of the Board and shall determine the period for which the Chairman is to hold office. At every meeting of the Board the Chairman shall preside and in his or her absence a Chairman shall be nominated by the members of the Board present and he or she shall preside at the meeting. Each members of the Board shall have one vote and question arising at any meeting shall be determined by a majority of votes. In case of an equality of votes the chairman shall have a second or casting vote.

26. There shall be a quorum when three members of the Board are present at any meeting.

27. Subject to the provisions of this Deed the Board shall make such regulations and provisions with regard to the conduct and procedure of the meetings of the Board as the Board may think proper.

28. Any resolution decision, regulations and provisions of the Board may be altered amended, varied or rescinded from time to time at any meeting of the Board held after not less than seven days notice in writing has been given to the members of the Board specifying the object of the meeting.

29. The Principal of the institution shall be ex-officio Secretary of the Board and the Board shall determine the duties to be performed by Secretary. The Board shall appoint from among the members of the Board a Treasurer and determine the period for which the Treasurer shall hold office and the duties to be performed by the Treasurer. The Treasurer shall be a trustee member of the Board.

30. A Minute Book shall be kept by the Board and proper minutes of the appointment of every member of the Board and all proceedings and business transacted at every meeting of the Board shall be entered in the said minute book and shall be signed by the Chairman of the meeting either at the conclusion thereof or at some future meeting if the minutes have been duly confirmed.

31. The Board may from time to time delegate any of its powers to committee consisting of such member or members of the Board as the Board may think fit.

Mr. Minahan
Bartlett
Charles H.
H. H. H. H.
3. H. H. H.
4. H. H. H.
5. H. H. H.

32. There shall be a President of the said Trust who shall be an honorary office bearer and the Chairman of the Board shall be the President. The Board may appoint a Vice-President or such other honorary office bearer of office bearers as it thinks fit. If any nominated or co-optive member of the Board or Office bearer communicates in writing to the Board his or her wish to resign the Board shall at their next meeting cause a note hereof ~~will~~ to be entered in their minute book and thereupon such resignation will become effective from that date.

33. A banking account for the purposes of the Trust shall be opened in the name of the Trust and kept with some bank to be from time to time selected by the Board. Every sum of money received on account of the Trust shall be forthwith paid into the credit of that account unless otherwise expressly ordered by the Board. Provided that the Board shall from time to time allot and make provision for such sums as the Board may think fit to be kept and utilised by the Principal in connection with day to day administration of the trust.

34. All cheques and orders for the payment of money on such banking account shall be signed by the Treasurer and by such other member or members of the Board as the Board may from time to time direct.

35. The Board shall cause proper accounts of the said trust properties and income and expenditure thereof to be kept and in the month of January every year shall cause such accounts to be audited by auditor to be appointed by the Board on such terms and on such remuneration as the Board may think fit.

36. If any grant, donation, subscription, legacy devise, gift of movable or immovable property or money shall be made, given or paid for the purpose of the said trust it shall be lawful for the trustees and the Board to accept and apply the same for the purposes of the trust in accordance with the provisions of this Deed and if the same is made given or paid upon or subject to condition it shall be lawful for the trustees and the Board to accept and apply the same upon or subject to such conditions.

37. The Board shall manage the affairs of the said Trust in accordance with the provision of this Deed and with reasonable diligence and with due regard to the financial resources of the said trust and shall not take any decisions or do any act which is likely to jeopardize the trust properties or affect adversely the functioning of the said trust or expose the trustees and the said trust to any financial burden or liability not warranted by the financial resources of the said Trust and if as to any decision taken by the Board of Directors gives the trustees are satisfied that the same is contrary to or not in accordance with the provisions of this Deed or this Clause it shall not be obligatory on the part of the Trustees to comply with such Director or decision.

38. Subject to the provisions of this Deed and direction of the Board of Management, a Trustee may nominate any one of his/her relative to take over his/her responsibilities as trustee after his/her demise.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF we put our hands on this Trusteeship Deed on this date of 1st September, One thousand nine hundred ninety nine.

WITNESSES :

1. Tanay Banerjee Advocate
Guwahati
2. Sri Bijay Kalita
Uzanbazar, Guwahati
- 3.

1. Minadhar Baruah
2. Chand Chandra Baruah
3. Sreemanta Baruah
4. Subimal Deb
5. Induchandran Dey